

Maynard School District

Office of the Superintendent 74 Campus Drive Maynard, AR 72444 870-647-3502 – Fax 870-647-2301



July 17, 2018

Members in Attendance: Dr. Steve Bounds, Babbie Nelson, Trent Melton, Cody Edington and Charles Jarrett **Absent**:

Others in Attendance: Damien Steele, Melissa Perkins, Cindy Dauck, Pat Rawlings, and Stephanie Cline

Dr. Bounds called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

No additions were made to the Elementary or the High School Principal's reports.

There were no reports from the CPPC nor NCPPC.

Cody Edington made the motion to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. Charles Jarrett seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Trent Melton made the motion to approve the financial reports and Babbie Nelson seconded the motion. Vote was 5/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to approve the Milk Bid from Prairie Farms. Charles Jarrett seconded that motion and vote carried 5/0.

After discussing the request from Frank Ellis to reconsider naming a building after Lonnie Crismon, the board noted that they had been approached numerous times to name buildings after individuals and agreed that it would not be fair to pick one individual to name buildings after, therefore they take the stand not to name buildings after individuals.

Discussion was made on two properties next to the elementary school that are for sale.

Discussion was made about opening an interest bearing debt service reserve account with River Bank. The board requested not to do this at this time.

Discussion was made about a pending invoice from Buffington Brothers.

Cody Edington presented the board with approval to use the building next to our new parking lot owned by Trinity Behavioral Health for a temporary barn until the new one is up. We will provide a document stating we have liability insurance on our students and upkeep on the grounds for us using the building.

Babbie Nelson made a motion to approve the School Improvement Plans from Elementary and High School. Trent Melton seconded the motion and vote carried 5/0.

Mrs. Pat Rawlings presented the board with the superintendents report.

The board entered executive session at 6:59 p.m. and reconvened at 7:54 p.m.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to hire Melissa Perkins for the Elementary Cafeteria Manager. Cody Edington seconded the motion and it carried 5/0.

Trent Melton made the motion to hire Elizabeth Webb for the cafeteria worker replacing Melissa Perkins. Cody Edington seconded the motion and it carried 4/1.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to hire Amy Bounds for four 4-6 reading classes per day. Cody Edington seconded the motion and vote was 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to hire Liz Cox for two 4-6 reading classes per day. Trent Melton seconded the motion and vote carried 5/0.

In other discussion, a request was made from Cody Edington to repair the old bus garage and install tin or paint the building.

Cody Edington also updated the board on the barn for FFA.

Charles Jarrett requested that we stress to all staff our policy on dress codes at school.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:13 p.m. Trent Melton seconded the motion and vote was unanimous at 5/0.

President

Secretary